Chapter Fifteen: Support Agencies

Table of Contents

I - Introduction	
Income	<u>_</u>
Housing	
Education/Life Skills/Employment	
Social Support/Counseling	
II - Provincial Resources	
III - Calgary and Region	6
IV - Edmonton and Region	12
V - Alberta Central Region	18
VI - Alberta Northeast Region	21
VII - Alberta Northwest Region	23
VIII - Alberta South Region	24

I - Introduction

If a lawyer is engaged to defend a mentally disabled (intellectually disabled) client, the client may be in need of an assessment to determine whether he or she is mentally disabled and the extent, nature and effect of the disability. In some cases, the client may have been assessed by one or more various agencies or she may be in the process of being assessed in a forensic facility. For diagnosis or assessment of a client or for information about a particular mental disability, the first agencies to contact are governmental—Alberta Human Services or Alberta Health Services: Mental Health & Wellness. If a client is thought to be in urgent need of medical attention, a hospital should be contacted directly.

Of primary importance at this time, as always, is the issue of confidentiality. Not only will the lawyer have to receive the client's consent before his/ her case may be discussed with an agency, but the agency itself may need permission from the client to discuss her/ his case with the lawyer.¹

In making recommendations for clients who have become involved in the criminal justice system, there are a number of considerations. These are outlined as follows:

Income

Clients may be eligible for the Assured Income for the Severely Handicapped (AISH) program, which provides financial assistance to eligible adults with a disability. Alberta Family and Social Services is the government branch to contact for this. Drop-In Centers and the Salvation Army can provide emergency services for those lacking money—shelter, food, and clothing—but are not adequate long-term solutions.

Housing

If the client is capable of independent living, most local authorities have some low-cost rental accommodation available. In most cases, however, Alberta Housing and Consumer Affairs will only provide housing through organizations working directly with the disadvantaged, and referrals are necessary.

Sometimes support is essential for the client to maintain an independent life-style. Home services can be arranged through Alberta Family and Social Services, and through some non-government agencies, such as the Canadian Mental Health Association. In the

¹ The issues of confidentiality and privilege are discussed in Chapter Three: Solicitor and Client Issues.

event that the client is unable to live independently, a number of agencies provide group homes, for either short-term or permanent residence.

Education/Life Skills/Employment

Life style choice is another area where it may be necessary to assist the client. Most people need to feel some sense of purpose in life, and satisfaction in performing work to the level of their abilities. Many organizations offer educational/ ability assessments, life skills training, and pre-employment or vocational training. Some will provide sheltered workshops for those who cannot work comfortably in competitive employment; and others will assist clients in finding work--paid or voluntary--and will provide on-the-job coaching until the client is accustomed to an unfamiliar work site.

Social Support/Counseling

Last, though not least, it is important that clients are offered support, counseling and social activities. Otherwise, feelings of isolation and low self-esteem may become overwhelming. Apart from the basic needs and dignity of the client, loneliness can lead to declining health, both physical and mental, and poor decision-making, possibly leading to infringements of the law.

Agencies change over time and may be found in different localities. National or provincial organizations, such as the Canadian Mental Health Association, The Salvation Army, and the John Howard and Elizabeth Fry Societies, while keeping a wide mandate, may only offer some services in some areas. They are useful to contact, because they may have access to recent information about other organizations in the locality. In addition, when these organizations are made aware of clients with special needs, it helps them to remain responsive to these needs.

Smaller, local organizations are sometimes very flexible with regards to the help they can offer clients. Information about smaller organizations, however, can date easily. Also, they may have some limits on the numbers of clients they can handle at any given time, and how many they will accept who are being sent versus attending voluntarily. It is advisable to check before assuming that an organization is still in operation, has room for the client and is willing to help.

This chapter is divided into regions. As can be seen below, an organization may be marked with "education & employment", "legal", "rehabilitation", "residential", and or "support". "Education & employment" indicates that the agency offers educational programs, vocational training, employment support or volunteer opportunities for people

with disabilities. "Legal" indicates that the agency offers legal assistance, education, etc. "Rehabilitation" only refers to rehabilitation for brain injuries or disabilities; it is unrelated to addiction services. "Residential" indicates that the agency has a residence or offers support for independent living. "Support" refers to counselling or similar services. These markers may not cover every service offered by an agency but are provided as a guide to the commonly requested services.

This Chapter is divided, first into regions, then into agencies working with intellectually disabled individuals (including brain injured and those who have Alzheimer's disease) or mental illnesses, and then into the types of services offered. Many agencies have multiple services, and are cross-referenced.

PLEASE NOTE: THE INFORMATION THAT FOLLOWS WAS LAST UPDATED IN MAY, 2017. IT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT ANY TIME.

II - Provincial Resources

Alberta Health Services-Mental Health & Wellness

24-Hour Help-line:

1-877-303-2642

http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/amh/amh.aspx

Alberta's Mental Health Board has been replaced by Alberta Health Services. The Alberta Health Services website offers a database of mental health clinics and programs, searchable by name, topic, or zone.

Alberta Human Services -- Disability Related Employment Supports (DRES) General contact for all Alberta programs and services:

310-0000

780-427-2711 (if outside of Alberta) http://humanservices.alberta.ca/workingin-alberta/3159.html

Provides assistance to Albertans in overcoming the barriers to education or employment created by their disability.

Alberta Human Services-Disability Services General contact for all Alberta programs and services:

310-0000

780-427-2711 (if outside of Alberta)

http://humanservices.alberta.ca/disability -services.html

Outlines the government services and supports available for adults and children with disabilities. These services include:

-The Assured Income for the Severely Handicapped (AISH) program, which provides financial and health-related assistance to eligible adults with a disability. The disability must be permanent and substantially limit the person's ability to earn a living;

-The Alberta Employment First Strategy, which calls on governments, employers, agencies, and Albertans to work together to welcome more people with disabilities into the workplace;

-The Family Support for Children with Disabilities (FSCD) program, which provides a wide range of family-centered supports and services;

-Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) specific programs and services which are designed to prevent FASD and serve FASD affected Albertans;

-Persons with Developmental Disabilities (PDD), which funds programs and services to help adult Albertans with developmental disabilities to be a part of their communities and live as independently as they can;

-Provincial Disability Supports Initiatives, which supports initiatives that support individuals with disabilities to participate in and contribute to their communities; and

-The Residential Access Modification Program (RAMP), which provides grants to help lower-income Albertans with mobility challenges modify their homes.

Alberta Human Services-Income Support http://humanservices.alberta.ca/financial-support/689.html

Alberta Supports Contact Centre (also the contact centre for general inquires on AISH):

1-877-644-9992 1-866-644-5135 (24-hour emergency contact)

Alberta Mental Health Patient Advocate Office

12th Floor, Centre West Building 10035 - 108 Street Edmonton, T5J 3E1 780-422-1812

https://www.albertahealthadvocates.ca/advocates/Pages/Mental-Health-Patients%27-Advocate-Office.aspx

The Mental Health Patient Advocate Office is legislated to protect patient rights and investigate complaints. The Patient Advocate is not part of a provincial health authority. It acts independently

and reports directly to the Minister of Health and Wellness.

Alberta Ombudsman:

Calgary Office:

Suite 2560, 801 - 6 Avenue SW

Calgary, T2P 3W2 403-297-6185

Edmonton Office:

Suite 700, 9925 109 Street

Edmonton, T5K 2J8

780-427-2756

Outside Calgary and Alberta:

1-888-455-2756

https://www.ombudsman.ab.ca/

Responds to complaints of unfair treatment by provincial government authorities and designated professional organizations.

Canadian Mental Health Association

Alberta Location:

320 Ledgeview Business Centre

9707 – 110 Street NW

Edmonton, T5K 2L9

780-482-6576

https://www.mymentalhealth.ca/

Offers a variety of programs and services throughout Canada for people with mental health problems. The Canadian Mental Health Association website for Alberta offers services searchable by location.

Health Link

Call Health Link by Dialing: 811

http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/assets/healthinfo/link/index.html

Provides quick and easy advice from a registered nurse 24/7 in 200 languages. The nurse will ask questions, assess symptoms and determine the best care.

Office of the Public Guardian and Trustee http://humanservices.alberta.ca/guardian ship-trusteeship.html

Provincial Office:

3rd Floor, Standard Life Centre

10405 Jasper Avenue

Edmonton, T5J 4R7

780-422-1868

The Public Guardian acts as a guardian for a dependent adult, where no one else is willing, able or suitable to act.

Office of the Public Trustee

Edmonton Office:

4th Floor, Brownlee Building

10365 - 97 Street

Edmonton, T5J 3Z8

780 -427-2744

Calgary Office:

Suite 900, 444 – 7 Avenue SW

Calgary, T2P 0X8

403-297-2823

http://humanservices.alberta.ca/guardian

ship-trusteeship.html

The Public Trustee is responsible for the administration of the estates of deceased, mentally incapacitated, or missing person and minors.

Schizophrenia Society of Alberta

Edmonton Office:

5215 - 87 Street

Edmonton, T6E 5L5

780-452-4661

Calgary Office:

Bay 101A, 1120-53 Ave NE

Calgary, T2E 6N9

403-269-1727

www.schizophrenia.ab.ca

The Society has chapters throughout Alberta that work to improve the quality of life for those affected by schizophrenia and psychosis through education, support programs, public policy, and research.

III - Calgary and Region

[Calgary, Airdrie, Banff, Beiseker, Bragg Creek, Canmore, Carstairs, Cochrane, Cremona, Crossfield, Didsbury, High River, Longview, Okotoks, Strathmore, Turner Valley]

Alberta Seventh Step Society 1820 - 27 Avenue SW Calgary, T2T 1H1 403-228-7778

www.albertaseventhstep.com

Provides a wide range of pre and post-release services for federal offenders. Programs include a half-way house, public legal education, self-help groups, and an outreach worker to provide support to offenders in the half-way house and in the community.

Legal | Residential | Support

Alzheimer Society of Calgary Suite 800, 7015 - MacLeod Trail SW Calgary, T2H 2K6 403-290-0110

http://www.alzheimercalgary.ca

Offers support through group meetings and workshops. The society also provides respite to families and individuals suffering the effects of Alzheimer disease.

Support

Association for the Rehabilitation of the Brain Injured 3412 Spruce Drive SW Calgary, T3C 3A4 403-242-7116

www.arbi.ca

Offers a variety of rehabilitation services tailored to meet the needs of the individual. Services include rehabilitation of physical skills, cognitive processes, and activities of daily living.

Rehabilitation | Support

Brain Injury Rehabilitation Clinic at Foothills Medical Centre Special Services Building, Main Floor, Room AC142 1403 - 29 Street NW Calgary, T2N 2T9 403-944-1110

http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/services.asp?pid=service&rid=1796

Multidisciplinary clinic which provides assessment and recommendations for the care of patients with acquired brain injuries.

Rehabilitation

Calgary Alternative Support Services 2335 - 30 Avenue NE Calgary, T2E 7C7 403-283-0611

www.c-a-s-s.org

Offers residential support and counseling for adults who are intellectually disabled according to the criteria outlined by Persons with Developmental Disabilities (PDD).

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Calgary Community Day Services 540 Riverbend Dr SE Calgary, T2C 3X9 403-279-5551

http://calgarycommunitydayservices.com

A day service that emphasizes community presence, recreation, and leisure for adults with developmental disabilities.

Calgary Drop-In & Rehab Centre 1 Dermot Baldwin Way SE Calgary, T2G 0P8 403-266-3600

http://www.thedi.ca

Provides services to help homeless Calgarians live, learn, and thrive. Services include but are not limited to emergency shelter, vocational training, and counselling services.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Calgary Homeless Foundation Suite 308, 925 - 7 Avenue SW Calgary, T2P 1A5 403-237-6456

www.calgaryhomeless.com

Provides housing to the most vulnerable members of the society, conducts research, and works with frontline agencies to provide case management support to tenants.

Residential

Calgary Housing Company 1701 Centre Street NW Calgary, T2E 8A4 587-390- 1200

http://www.calgary.ca/CSPS/CH/Pages/Calgary-Housing.aspx

Offers subsidized rental accommodation based on the tenant's income.

Residential

Calgary John Howard Society 917 - 9 Ave SE Calgary, T2G 0S5 403-266-4566

http://www.calgaryjohnhoward.org

Dedicated to reducing the incidence of crime and increasing community safety through preventative and restorative justice practices; the society provides: direct services to individuals at risk, advocacy for effective responses to crime and education for youth and adults in the community.

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential | Support

Calgary Scope Society 219 - 18 Street SE Calgary, T2E 6J5 403-509-0200

www.calgscope.org

Offers counseling and outreach services for those who are developmentally disabled and have compounding behavioral challenges.

Support

Calgary Society for Persons with Disabilities 3410 Spruce Drive SW Calgary, T3C 3A4 403-246-4450

http://www.cspd.ab.ca

Offers residential services and community access to persons with developmental disabilities.

Residential

Calgary Society of Community Opportunities 7140C Fairmount Drive SE Calgary, T2H 0X4

http://www.cscocalgary.com

Helps participants with developmental disabilities join their community through social, leisure, educational, and volunteer programs.

Education & Employment

CarewestError! Bookmark not defined.:

Innovative Health Care
Administrative location (various programs located throughout Calgary)
10301 Southport Lane SW
Calgary, T2W 1S7
403- 943-8140

https://carewest.ca

Offers a variety of programs and services that cover a range of healthcare issues. EQuaL provides full-time continuing care support for adults aged 18 to 64 who have disabilities related to a disease or condition, such as a brain injury.

Residential | Support

Chrysalis: an Alberta Society for Citizens with Disabilities Suite 7, 6020 - 1A Street SW Calgary, T2H 0G3 403-258-1501

www.chrysalis.ca

Provides personalized services to assist individuals with disabilities to achieve their employment, volunteer, and recreation goals.

Education & Employment

Community Living Alternative Service Ltd. Suite 110, 112 – 28 Street SE Calgary, T2A 6J9 403-283-4410

http://c-l-a-s.ca

A private social service organization that offers the Cochrane Community Program, a community support program, a residential support program, a specialized funding program, a day alternative program, and a complex needs program.

Residential

Connections Counselling Suite 203, 1603 – 10 Avenue SW Calgary, T3C 0J7 403-209-1100

http://www.connectionscounselling.ab.ca

Offers counselling and support for people with cognitive disabilities and their families.

Support

CUPS Mental Health Services 1001 - 10 Avenue SW Calgary, T2R 0B7 403-221-8780

http://cupscalgary.com/health-services

Provides integrated mental health care, education, and housing services to empower people to overcome the challenges of poverty.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Developmental Disabilities Resource Centre of Calgary 4631 Richardson Way SE Calgary, T3E 7B7 403-240-3111

http://www.ddrc.ca

Offers an Integrated Living Practitioner program, vocational training and functional living skills to developmentally disabled persons over 18 years of age.

Residential | Education & Employment

Elements Calgary Mental Health Centre 1019 - 7 Avenue SW Calgary, T2P 1A8 403-266-8711

Employment Services: 403-229-3010

www.calgaryselfhelp.com

This is a community mental health rehabilitation centre. The association provides client-centered, flexible services to promote the abilities of adults with severe and persistent mental illness. This is accomplished through rehabilitation, employment, counseling and social/leisure programs.

Education & Employment | Support | Rehabilitation

Elizabeth Fry Society of Calgary 1731 - 10 Avenue SW Calgary, T3C 0K1 403-294-0737

http://http://elizabethfrycalgary.ca

Offers pathways to healing through supports and advocacy for women who are affected by systemic social issues which contribute to their criminalization.

Legal | Support

Foothills Advocacy in Motion (A.I.M.) 126 – 9 Avenue SE High River, T1V 1E7 403-652-4161

http://faims.org

Okotoks employment contact: 403-995-0554

Okotoks residential contact: 403-995-

0554

Strathmore contact: 403-934-4888 Supports adults with developmental disabilities with employment services, community access, residential services, respite services, and outreach support.

Education & Employment | Residential

In-Definite Arts Society 8038 Fairmount Drive SE Calgary, T2H 0Y1 403-253-3174

http://www.indefinitearts.com

A nonprofit visual arts centre where artists with developmental disabilities come together to create, exhibit and sell artwork.

L'Arche Association of Calgary 307 - 57 Avenue SW Calgary, T2H 2T6 403-571-0155

http://www.larchecalgary.org

Operates five homes in Calgary, a supported independent living program and a day program for people with developmental disabilities.

Residential | Support

McMan Youth, Family and Community Services Association Suite 1, 4004 - 19 Street NW Calgary, T2L 2B6 403-508-6259

http://www.mcman.ab.ca

Provides residential services and community access programs for adults with disabilities.

Residential

Mount Royal College Transitional Vocational Program Room M200 Mount Royal University 4825 Mount Royal Gate SW Calgary, T3E 6K6 403-440-6872

http://www.mtroyal.ca/ProgramsCourses/ContinuingEducation/tvp/index.htm

Offers a full time Employment Preparation Certificate Program which teaches people with developmental disabilities the skills necessary to obtain and maintain an entry level job.

Education & Employment

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-451-4002

www.ncsa.ca

Calgary contact: 403-237-7850
Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and corrections systems in Alberta.

Legal | Support

New Age Services Inc. 3920 - 29 Street NE Calgary, T1Y 6B6 403-242-6672

http://newageservices.ca

Strives to ensure that adults with developmental disabilities receive personalized care and support. Services include community living and community access programs, employment support, and respite.

Education & Employment

Optional Rehabilitation Services Inc. (OPTIONS) 10601 Southport Road SW Calgary, T2W 3M6 403-271-4260

http://optionsrehab.org

Offers residential services and a community access day program.

Residential

Prospect (formerly Calgary Vocational Services Society) 915 - 33 Street NE Calgary, T2A 6T2 403-273-2822

http://www.prospectnow.ca/?p=2535

Offers a variety of programs and support services for employers and clients. All programs are designed to facilitate greater integration and inclusivity of all people in businesses and the greater community.

Education & Employment

Rehoboth Christian Ministries Suite 20, 3740 - 27 Street NE Calgary, T1Y 5E2 403-250-7333

www.rehoboth.ab.ca

Offers individualized residential, vocational, and relief services for clients with a variety of developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Resicare Society of Calgary 7625 - 35 Avenue NW Calgary, T3B 1T4 403-286-3709

http://www.resicare.org

Offers residential services and support for persons with developmental and physical disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Resourceful Futures Community Support Ltd.

2918 – 3 Avenue NE Calgary, T2A 6T7 403-531-8631

http://www.resourcefulfutures.org

Provides individuals with developmental disabilities the opportunity to develop community awareness, life skills, and personal interests through employment and volunteering.

Education & Employment

Southern Alberta Brain Injured Society Suite 102, 2116 - 27 Avenue NE Calgary, T2E 7A6 403-521-5212

www.sabis.ab.ca

Assists individuals with acquired brain injuries access the supports and services they need in order to live as independently as possible in the community.

Support

Springboard Centre for Adults with Disabilities
Suite 14, 2115 – 27 Avenue NE
Calgary, T2E 7E4
403-248-7071
http://www.springboardcentre.ca
Offers behavioral communication and

Offers behavioral, communication, and recreational support.

Support

Supported Lifestyles Ltd. Suite 210, 495 – 36 Street NE Calgary, T2A 6K3 403-207-5115

http://www.supportedlifestyles.com

Provides highly specialized quality supports to individuals with complex disabilities. The organization works with an individual's personal goals in order to determine what services and supports are necessary in achieving them.

The Mustard Seed Calgary Centre Street 102 - 11 Avenue SE Calgary, T2G 0X5 403-269-1319

http://www.theseed.ca

Helps to meet the basic needs of shelter, food, and clothing for adults experiencing poverty, and works with them to find sustainable housing and employment.

Education & Employment | Residential

Universal Rehabilitation Services and Easy Street Rehabilitation Campus 808 Manning Road NE Calgary, T2E 7N8 403-272-7722

http://www.ursa-rehab.com/index.html

Offers a variety of residential, life skill and home support programs for people with brain injuries and developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Support | Residential | Rehabilitation

Vantage Enterprises Ltd. 219 – 18 Street NE Calgary, T2E 2N4 403-276-9494

http://www.vantageenterprises.net

Offers residential services and community access supports.

Residential

Vecova 3304 - 33 Street NW Calgary, T2L 2A6 403- 284-1121

http://www.vecova.ca

A research and service agency for persons with disabilities, affiliated with the University of Calgary. Vecova offers living support services, employment services, community access, professional supports, and transition planning.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

IV - Edmonton and Region

[Edmonton, Edson, Drayton Valley, Devon, Leduc, Fort Saskatchewan, Morinville, Stony Plain, Hinton, Jasper]

Alzheimer Society of Edmonton Suite 308, 14925 – 111 Avenue NW Edmonton, T5H 2P6 780-761-0030 1-866-950-5465

http://www.alzheimer.ab.ca

Aims to heighten awareness about Alzheimer's disease and related dementia, provides support services and encourages research into the cause and cure for the disease.

Arch Enterprises and Training Association of Edmonton 3151 - 97 Street Edmonton, T6N 1B7 780-438-4347

http://www.arch-enterprises.com

Offers day programs to develop and refine vocational skills for individuals with developmental disabilities as well as assist them with employment placement.

Education & Employment

Association for Supported Community Connections 104 – 8 Macleod Avenue Spruce Grove, T7X 3X3 780-960-0593

Offers residential and community support, and respite for individuals with disabilities. Programs are offered in Spruce Grove, Stony Plain, and surrounding areas. Some services are also provided in Edmonton and St. Albert.

Residential

Beehive Support Services Association 5056 – 50 Avenue Drayton Valley, T7A 1R6 780-542-3113

http://www.beehivesupportservicesassociation.com

Seeks to support individuals with disabilities so they may develop and sustain an independent and inclusive quality of life. Beehive offers a residential program, supported independent living program, employment program, community access program, recreation, educational supports, respite services, and transportation services.

Education & Employment | Residential

Brain Injury Association of Alberta 4916 - 50 Street Red Deer, T4N 1X7 403-309-0866

Toll Free: 1-888-533-5355

http://www.biaa.ca

Offers resources, research and tools that are beneficial to the quality of life for persons living with the effects of a brain injury.

Catholic Social Services 12431 – Stony Plain Road Edmonton, T5N 3N3 780-432-1137

http://www.catholicsocialservices.ab.ca/C SSFindServicesbyNeed/default.aspx

Offers a variety of programs and services searchable by location and need; including mental health and disability.

Chimo Youth Retreat Centre

Main Office:

Evergreen Court

Suite 103, 10585-111 Street

Edmonton T5H 3E8

780-420-0324

Transition Homes Contact:

780-408-4890

www.cyrc.ab.ca

Offers residential and supported living programs and counseling for youth referred through Child Welfare who may have mental illness or disabilities.

Education & Employment | Support

Chrysalis: an Alberta Society for Citizens

with Disabilities

13325 - St. Alberta Trail

Edmonton, T5L 4R3

780-454-9656

http://www.chrysalis.ca

Provides personalized services to assist individuals with disabilities achieve their employment, volunteer, and recreation goals.

Education & Employment

Distinctive Employment Counseling Services of Alberta (DECSA)

11515 - 71 Street NW

Edmonton, T5B 1W1

780-474-2500

https://decsaedmonton.wordpress.com/a

bout-us

Offers employment, education and skill-based training that assists individuals with mental health conditions to achieve their educational and employment related goals.

Education & Employment

Edmonton John Howard Society Suite 401, 10010 - 105 Street Edmonton, T5J 1C4 780-428-7590

http://www.johnhoward.org

Serves young people without support systems, people impacted by family violence, and men and women at risk or involved with the justice system. The society provides housing services, assistance finding employment, support programs, and public legal education for schools and community groups.

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential | Support

Edmonton People in Need Shelter Society

9536 - 103 Avenue

Edmonton, T5H 0G9

780-424-6733

Provides meals, accommodation, and support services for people with mental illness.

Residential

Elves Special Needs Society 10825 – 142 Street Edmonton, T5N 3Y7 780-454-5889

http://www.elves-society.com

Provides respite and day programs for individuals with severe special needs. Program plans generally cover the areas of daily living skills, social-emotional development, personal hygiene, recreation and leisure, and community access.

Elizabeth Fry Society of Edmonton 10523 - 100 Avenue Edmonton, T5J 0A8 780-421-1175

http://www.efryedmonton.ab.ca

Assists women who are or may be at risk of being criminalized. The Society provides services such as an Aboriginal women's program, community resources program, court program, employment services program, financial literacy program, a youth program, legal clinic, prison liaison program, and record suspension program.

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential | Support

Employabilities Alberta 4th Floor, 10909 Jasper Avenue Edmonton, T5J 3L9 780-423-4106

http://www.employabilities.ab.ca

Dedicated to promoting and enhancing employment and learning opportunities for persons with visible and nonvisible disabilities.

Education & Employment

Excel Resources Society Suite 500, 9707 – 110 Street Edmonton, T5K 2L9 780-455-2601

http://www.excelsociety.org

Works with Persons with Developmental Disabilities (PDD) and Alberta Health Services to provide staffing support for adults with mental disabilities or illness who are living in residences. Excel also provides leisure and vocational programs.

Education & Employment | Residential

Good Samaritan Society 8861 - 75 Street Edmonton, T6C 4G8 780-431-3600

http://www.gss.org

Provides complex long-term care, assisted supportive living and other specialized health and community care services for the elderly and those with developmental disabilities.

Residential

Goodwill Industries of Alberta 8761 – 51 Avenue Edmonton, T6E 5H1 780-944-1414

http://www.goodwill.ab.ca

Provides individuals with disabilities the opportunity to enhance their lives through meaningful employment.

Education & Employment

I Have a Chance Support Services 485 South Avenue Spruce Grove, T7X 2A3 780-962-0433

http://www.ihacss.com

Offers a residential program, day program, in home respite services, a community access program, health and medical services, and opportunities for community involvement for individuals with brain injuries, developmental disabilities, mental illness, etc. in Stony Plain and Spruce Grove.

Residential

Independent Counseling Enterprises Inc.
"Independent Counseling Enterprises Inc."
15031 - 118 Ave
Edmonton, T5V 1H9
780-454-9500
http://www.icenterprises.com

A multifunctional human care agency. **Residential**

Key Support Services Inc. 11401 - 50 Street NW Edmonton, T5W 3B5 780-479-4667

http://www.keysupportservicesinc.com

Provides individualized residential supports for individuals with developmental disabilities.

Residential

L'Arche Association of Edmonton 10310 - 56 Street NW Edmonton, T6A 2J2 780-465-0618

http://www.larcheedmonton.org

Seeks to integrate people with intellectual disabilities into family-like settings in local neighborhoods. L'Arche operates homes in Edmonton and Sherwood Park, offers live-in assistants, and provides day programs.

Residential

Leduc LINX Connect Centre Suite 101, 4906 – 49 Avenue Leduc, T9E 6W6 780-980-9429

http://www.linxconnect.ca

Offers day programs such as employment preparation classes and residential services.

Education & Employment | Residential

Lo Se Ca Foundation 215 – 1 Carnegie Drive St. Alberta, T8N 5B1 780-460-1400

Offers a day program, employment placement, and a community resource program for people with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment

MIRA Facilitation Centre 6916 Roper Road NW Edmonton, T6B 3H9 780-450-9414

http://www.mirafc.ca

Uses education, vocation, independence, recreation, and socialization to promote independent experience, a balanced and healthy quality of life and community involvement for people with development disabilities.

Education & Employment

MirkaCare Service Inc. 9779 – 54 Avenue NW Edmonton, T6E 5J4 780-435-2294

http://www.mirkacare.org

Provides personal, medical, developmental, and supportive care services in Edmonton and surrounding areas.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-423-2141

http://www.ncsa.ca

Stony Plain contact: 780-352-2461
Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and corrections systems in Alberta.

Legal | Support

Prosper Place Clubhouse Suite 215, 10106 - 111 Avenue NW Edmonton, T5G 0B4 780-426-7861

http://www.prosperplace.org

Clubhouse International helps communities around the world create sustainable solutions for mental illness by developing "clubhouses" that offer members opportunities for friendship, employment, housing, education, and access to medical services.

Education & Employment | Residential | Support

Residential Aide Placement Service Society (RAPS) Suite 110, 17420 – Stony Plain Road Edmonton, T5M 2P6 780-425-5450 http://rapsedm.org/index.htm

Provides residential aides to persons with disabilities.

Residential

Rehoboth Christian Ministries (Stony Plain) 3920 - 49 Avenue Stony Plain, T7Z 2J7 780-968-4315

http://www.rehoboth.ab.ca

Offers individualized residential, vocational, and relief services for clients with a variety of developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Robin Hood Association 141 Broadway Boulevard Sherwood Park, T8H 2A4 780-467-7140

http://www.robinhoodassoc.com

Provides residential services, day programs, community access, employment services, and transportation services to adults with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

S.C.O.P.E. (Association Supporting Choices of People)
4926 - 17 Avenue
Edson, T7E 1G4
780-723-6100
Operates the Edson Association for the Developmentally Handicapped.

Selections, Career Support Services Suite 205, 4209 – 99 Street Edmonton, T5N 1R5 780-461-5270

http://selectionscareer.com

Support

Promotes employment and community involvement for adults with developmental disabilities by providing work skills training, finding employment or volunteer opportunities, preparing for job interviews, and providing guidance and advocacy to ensure success.

Education & Employment

SKILLS Society Suite 203, 10408 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5N 1R5 780-496-9686

http://www.skillssociety.ca

Provides support services to children and adults with developmental disabilities and individuals with acquired brain injuries. Support is offered up to 24 hours a day.

Residential | Support

The Mustard Seed Street Church 10635 - 96 Street Edmonton, T5H 2J4 780-426-5600

http://www.theseed.ca/The-Mustard-Seed-Edmonton.html

Provides counseling and encouragement to those in need, including the mentally ill and exoffenders. Also provides hot meal and food bank services.

Support

Tralee Residential Services Suite 204, 4918 – Roper Road NW Edmonton, T6B 3T7 780-431-9846

http://www.tralee.ca

Provides over twenty residential and vocational services to individuals with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Transitions Rehabilitation Association of St. Alberta and District "St. Albert Association for People with Disabilities" 100 - 365 Carleton Drive St. Albert, T8N 7L1 780-458-7371

http://www.transitions-ab.org

Offers staffing support and assistance with community living for individuals with developmental delays in St. Albert, Sturgeon County, and Northwest Edmonton.

Education & Employment | Residential

University of Alberta Hospital Mental Health Evening Treatment Program 8440 - 112 Street Edmonton, T6G 2B7 780-407-6172

http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/info/facility.aspx?id=6600&service=5777

Offers group, individual, and couples therapy for people with mental health concerns.

Support

Winder Inclusive Communities Service (WICS) 12 - Blackfoot Road Sherwood Park, T8A 4P4 780-449-0494

http://www.wic-s.ca

Facilitates opportunities for adults with disabilities to create health lasting relationships.

Winnifred Stewart Association 11130 – 131 Street Edmonton, T5M 1C1 780-453-6707

http://www.winnifredstewart.com

Provides day services, residential services, and community pathways (individualized employment, volunteering, living arrangements, and recreational options) for people with disabilities and Alzheimer's disease.

Education & Employment | Residential

WJS Canada 10548 – 106 Street Edmonton, T5H 2X6 780-439-5087

http://wjscanada.com

Provides community living and employment services to people with disabilities and acquired brain injuries.

Education & Employment

Young Women's Christian Association of Edmonton (YWCA Edmonton) Suite 400, 10080 Jasper Avenue NW Edmonton, T5J 1V9 780-423-9922

http://www.ywcaofedmonton.org/programs/disability-services

Provides a wide range of respite and support services to families caring for adult family member with any degree of diagnosed disability.

Support

V - Alberta Central Region

[Camrose, Drumheller, Hanna, Innisfail, Lacombe, Olds, Ponoka, Provost, Red Deer, Rimbey, Rocky Mountain House, Stettler, Wainwright, Wetaskiwin]

Accredited Supports to the Community 4322 – 50 Avenue Olds, T4H 1P6 403-556-4110

http://www.asc-mva.ab.ca

Provides community living supports, employment supports, community access programs, and rights and self-advocacy support for people with developmental disabilities. This organization also offers specialized supports for persons with acquired brain injuries.

Education & Employment | Legal

Action Group 4 Iron Wolf Boulevard Lacombe, T4L 2K6 403-782-5531

http://www.action-group.ca

Provides a range of services to adults with developmental disabilities in Lacombe, and Central Alberta. Services include community access, supported residential living, employment, and a learning circle program.

Education & Employment | Residential

Advance Society Innisfail: Support for Developmentally Disabled 4404 - 49 Avenue Innisfail, TOM 1A0 403-227-3747

A home for intellectually disabled seniors which encourages the development of independence and quality of life in a home-like atmosphere.

Residential

Camrose Association for Community Living 4604 - 57 Street Camrose, T4V 2E7 780-672-0257

http://www.cafcl.org

Offers a support home program to provide unique living options to individuals with developmental disabilities, an education program, recreational activities, and an outreach program for adults with developmental disabilities or acquired brain injuries who require varying degrees of assistance in their daily lives.

Education & Employment | Residential

Centennial Centre for Mental Health and Brain Injury (CCMHBI) Halver Jonson Centre for Brain Injury 46 Street South Ponoka, T4J 1R8 403-783-7600

http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/info/facility.aspx?id=1000242

Provides inpatient rehabilitation for moderate-tosevere brain injury or stroke patients. Education is offered to patients and their families to help prepare the patients for their return to the community.

Education & Employment | Rehabilitation | Residential

Centra Cam Vocational Training Association 5502 - 46 Street Camrose, T4V 1X4 780-672-9995

http://www.centracam.ca

Offers employment support services and recreational activities to persons with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment

COPE Rocky Mountain House Society for Disabled Persons 4940 - 50 Avenue Rocky Mountain House, T4T 1A8 403-845-4080

https://www.rockysupportservices.ca/content/4

Operates group homes that provide residential training (home skills, budgeting, community awareness, social/ emotional, personal hygiene).

Education & Employment | Residential

Cosmos Community Support Services Suite 1, 7428 – 49 Avenue Red Deer, T4P 1M2 403-343-0715

http://cosmosreddeer.ca/

Provides career services, recreation and leisure programs, community volunteer opportunities, and life skills and IT courses.

Education & Employment

Drumheller and Region Transition Society (DARTS)

105 - 3 Avenue East Drumheller, TOJ 0Y0 403-823-6690

http://dartsdrumheller.ca

Provides residential support, a career development program, and support to develop and enhance daily living skills that are necessary for living an independent life.

Education & Employment | Residential

Employment Placement and Support Services (EPSS) Suite 200, 4315 – 55 Avenue 403-343-6249

http://www.epssreddeer.com

Provides consultation, career planning, employment training, job coaching, etc. to support and empower the unemployed and the underemployed.

Education & Employment

Falcon Enterprises 1409 - 16 Avenue Wainwright, T9W 1S8 780-842-2888

http://www.falconenterprises.ca

Provides vocational training to individuals with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment

FOCUS, Vermilion Association for Persons with Disabilities 4921 – 51 Avenue Vermilion, T9X 1S8 780-853-4121

http://www.focusverm.ca

Provides community living supports, employment supports, community access, supported homes, and respite for adults with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Horizons Training Centre Society 5431 – 36 Avenue Wetaskiwin, T9A 3C7 780-352-6096

http://www.horizonscentre.com

Provides employment support, community access programs, and home living services for individuals with disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

KCS Association for Early Learning Services, Special Needs and Family Support 4725 – 43 Street Sylvan Lake, T4S 1M3 403-887-5330

http://www.kcs78.ca

Provides Spectrum Adult Services to people individuals with disabilities to support them in their choices to build a meaningful life.

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-451-4002

http://www.ncsa.ca

Red Deer contact: 403-347-4377 Wetaskiwin contact: 780-352-2461 Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and corrections systems in Alberta.

Legal | Support

Padnoma Support Services 5102 – 51 Street

Olds, T4N 1P5 403-556-1000

http://padnoma.com/index.html

Provides community access programs, employment preparation and support, and residential services to individuals in need of assistance.

Education & Employment | Residential

Parkland Community Living and Support Society

6010 - 45 Avenue Red Deer, T4N 3M4 403-347-3333

http://www.parklandclass.org

Provides residential accommodation and day programs for individuals with developmental disabilities.

Residential

Providing Residential Options & Services (PROS)

4916 48 Ave Innisfail, T4G 1N7 403-227-2444

http://www.prosagency.net

Provides a residential program, support for independent living, and proprietorship (provides people with a caregiver or family to live with) for people with disabilities.

Residential

Red Deer John Howard Society 4916 - 50 Street Red Deer, T4N 1X7 403-343-1770

http://www.johnhoward.ab.ca/services/red-deer

Promotes community harmony through advocacy, prevention, and re-integration of offenders through the restorative process. Provides a criminal justice education program, a client intake liaison, employment services, and residential services

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential

Westward Goals Support Services Inc. 4611 – 48 Street Rocky Mountain House, T4T 1B7 403-845-2922

http://www.westwardgoals.ca

Offers residential support, a supported independent living program, community access, and employment support to people with special needs within Rocky Mountain House, Caroline, Eckville, Condor, Leslieville, and surrounding areas.

Education & Employment | Residential

Wetaskiwin & District Association for Community Service 5211 - 54 Street Wetaskiwin, T9A 1T2 780-352-2241

http://www.wdacs.ca

Operates residences with 24 hour support and a connections program to integrate individuals into their community.

Residential

VI - Alberta Northeast Region

[Athabasca, Bonnyville, Fort McMurray, Lac La Biche, Lloydminster, Smoky Lake, St. Paul, Vegreville, Vermilion, Westlock]

Ability Development Services by Bea Fisher 3514 - 51 Avenue Lloydminster, T9V 1C8 780-875-3633

http://www.beafisher.com

Provides services such as a community access program, employment services, and supported community living to individuals with developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Blue Heron Support Services Association 5123 – 50 Avenue Barrhead, T7N 1A2 780-674-4944

http://www.bhssa.ca

Provides a brain injury initiative, community access, employment support, respite services, transition planning, and residential support.

Education & Employment | Residential

Blue Heron Vocational Training Centre Association PO Box 537 Athabasca, T9S 2A5 780-675-3891

http://www.blueheronathabasca.org

Provides support and training to enable individuals with a variety of disabilities to participate in the community.

Education & Employment

Dove Centre 6201 – 52 Avenue Bonnyville, T9N 2L7 780-826-2552

http://www.dovecentre.ca

Promotes community membership by facilitating opportunities for natural connections through employment, recreation, and social relationships.

Education & Employment

Empowering Citizens for Health and Opportunity Society (ECHO) 4723 – 50 Avenue Whitecourt, T7S 1P7 780-778-2660

http://echosociety.ca

Provides community living programs, day supports, vocational and transitional services, and community access support.

Education & Employment

Lac La Biche Disability Services Box 2078 10018 - 103 Avenue Lac La Biche, TOA 2CO 780-623-2800

http://llbds.com/index.php?option=com_ content&view=frontpage&Itemid=1

Provides community access programs, living support, community employment, group and family support and an acquired brain injury program.

Residential | Support

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-451-4002

http://www.ncsa.ca

Athabasca contact: 780-675-9495 Cold Lake contact: 780-594-1914 Fort McMurray contact: 780-743-1888 Lac La Biche contact: 780-623-964 Lloydminster contact: 780-875-2551 St. Paul contact: 780-645-5250 Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and

corrections systems in Alberta.

Legal | Support

St. Paul Abilities Network "St. Paul Abilities Network"4637 - 45 Avenue St. Paul, TOA 3A3 780-645-3441 1-866-645-3900

http://stpaulabilitiesnetwork.ca

Operates facilities that offer a variety of services not limited to a supportive living facility, employment preparation, and recreational activities for adults with disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Vegreville Association for Living in Dignity (VALID) 4843 - 49 Street Vegreville, T9C 1K7 780-632-2418

Provides community participation, vocational training, and residential support for individuals with developmental disabilities as well as special services through St. Paul Ability Network for persons with acquired brain injuries.

Westlock Independence Network (WIN) 10164 - 107 Street Westlock, T7P 1X3 780-349-5388

http://westlockindependencenetwork.org

Responds to a variety of human needs in the lives of people with disabilities.

VII - Alberta Northwest Region

[Grande Prairie, Peace River, Valleyview, Whitecourt, Barrhead, Westlock, Slave Lake, Fairview, High Level]

Accredited Supportive Living Society Main Office: 5621 – 50 Avenue Grimshaw, T0H 1W0 780-332-1553

http://aslslimited.org

Grand Prairie contact: 877-539-0433
Peace River contact: 780-624-3316
Fairview contact: 877-935-4005
High Prairie contact: 780-523-2238
Offers a brain injury program, employment support, a FASD program, independent living services and residential support.

Education & Employment | Residential

Marigold Enterprises Rehabilitation Centre Box 2207 High Prairie 780-523-4588 Operates a rehabilitation centre. **Rehabilitation**

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-451-4002

Grande Prairie contact: 780-532-9359 High Level contact: 780-926-3159 High Prairie contact: 780-523-3282 Peace River contact: 780-624-4622 Slave Lake contact: 780-849-4914 Valleyview contact: 780-524-4449 Wabasca contact: 780-891-3818

Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and

corrections systems in Alberta.

www.ncsa.ca/

Rehoboth Christian Ministries (Grande Prairie Location) Suite 107, 9405 - 100 Street Grand Prairie, T8V 4M9 780-532-5611

http://www.rehoboth.ab.ca

Offers individualized residential, vocational, and relief services for clients with a variety of developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Signature Support Services
8702 - 113 Street
Grande Prairie, T8V 6K5
780-532-8430
http://www.signaturesupport.ca
Provides residential services and employment preparation for people with developmental

Education & Employment | Residential

disabilities.

VIII - Alberta South Region

[Lethbridge, Fort Macleod, Claresholm, Pincher Creek, Nanton, Vulcan, Brooks, Medicine Hat, Bow Island, Taber, Cardston, Raymond, Standoff, Coaldale, Coleman]

Ability Resource Centre 1610 – 29 Street North Lethbridge, T1H 5L3 403-329-3911

http://www.abilityresource.ca

Provides community access and employment supports to people facing disabilities.

Education & Employment

Alfred Egan Home 941 - 1 Street East Bow Island, TOK 0G0 403-545-3220

A social care facility that offers residential care, community inclusion, and choices in rehabilitation programming for people with physical and developmental disabilities.

Rehabilitation | Residential

Brooks Services for Persons with Disabilities 327 - 3 Street West Brooks, T1R 0E7 403-362-6661

Operated by the Newell Community Action Group, this organization helps those experiencing barriers such as disabilities, attain a better quality of life, and expand awareness and partnership in the community.

CBI Greystroke Home Health Suite 101B, 920 – 2A Avenue North Lethbridge, T1H 0E3 403-320-0911

http://cbi.ca

Provides home care and assistance to persons in need, while encouraging as much independence as possible.

Residential

Clients Ongoing Rehabilitation and Equality (CORE) Association 412 - 3 Street SE Medicine Hat, T1A 0H1 403-527-3302

http://www.coreassoc.net

Operates residences and community access programs for adults with mental disabilities. **Residential**

Crowsnest Community Support Society 8102 - 19 Avenue Coleman, TOK 0M0 403-563-3585 Offers a residential group home for individuals with mental disabilities.

Independent Counseling Enterprises Lethbridge contact: 2816 - 5 Avenue North Lethbridge, T1H 0P1 403-394-7611 http://www.icenterprises.com

Offers a multifunctional human care services.

Residential

L'Arche Association of Lethbridge 240 – 12 C Street North Lethbridge, T1H 2M7 403-328-3735

http://www.larchelethbridge.org

A community of people with and without intellectual disabilities, living and sharing life in the community.

Residential

Residential

Lethbridge Family Services 1107 – 2A Avenue North Lethbridge, T1H 0E6 403-327-5724

http://www.lfsfamily.ca

Provides community access for Persons in Continuing Care (CAPCC), community living services, cross disability support services, employment services and a FASD diagnostic clinic for people with disabilities.

Education & Employment | Support

Lethbridge John Howard Society 909 - 3 Avenue North Lethbridge, T1H 0H5 403-327-8202

Provides pre-release services, referrals to community organizations for accommodation, food, etc., legal information and education, a criminal justice program, and a life skills program.

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential | Support

Medicine Hat John Howard Society 535 - 3 Street SE Medicine Hat, T1A 0H2 403-526-5916

Provides client services such as referral to community organizations for accommodation, food, etc., legal education and support, and a restorative justice project, for people in conflict with the law.

Education & Employment | Legal | Residential | Support

Medicine Hat Regional Social Housing Society Suite 104, 516 - 3 Street SE Medicine Hat, T1A 0H3 403-527-4507

http://www.mhchs.ca/

A management body named by the Alberta Housing Act, that oversees all social housing programs within Medicine Hat, providing residential support to those citizens who are in need of affordable housing options.

Native Counseling Services of Alberta 10975 - 124 Street Edmonton, T5M 0H7 780-451-4002

http://www.ncsa.ca

Brocket contact: 403-965-3933 Lethbridge contact: 403-329-6140 Assists Aboriginal people gain fair and equitable access to the justice, children's services, and corrections systems in Alberta.

Newell Community Action Group 403 – 2 Avenue West Brooks, T1R 0S3 403-362-6661

http://www.visitnewell.com

Offers residential services, day programs, and transportation services.

Residential

Next Step Residential Services 767 – 6 Street SW Medicine Hat, T1A 4J7 403-527-4999

http://www.nextstepltd.ca

Offers residential services for people with developmental disabilities.

Residential

Opokaa'sin Early Intervention Society 241 Stafford Drive North Lethbridge, T1H 2A5 403-380-2569

http://www.opokaasin.org

Seeks to ensure that the ties to the Aboriginal community, culture, and spirituality for Aboriginal adults with developmental disabilities and their families are enhanced and maintained.

Support

Quest Support Services Inc. 860 Heritage Boulevard West Lethbridge, T1K 7V5 403-381-9515 ext. 6

http://www.questsupport.com

Offers residential services, a community access program, and flexible supports to enhance the lives of people with disabilities.

Residential

REDI (Rehabilitation and Employment for Developing Independence) Enterprises Society 860 Allowance Avenue SE Medicine Hat, T1A 7S6 403-526-5742

http://www.redi.ca

Provides employment opportunities and supports for a wide range of working and living experiences for persons with disabilities.

Education & Employment

Rehabilitation Society of Southwestern Alberta 416 8 Street South Lethbridge, T1J 2J7 403-329-3911

http://www.rehab.ab.ca

Operates the JobLinks Employment Centre and the Ability Resource Centre, with the goal of providing support to adults with disabilities to access opportunities, facilitate individual growth, and promote inclusion.

Education & Employment

Rehoboth Christian Association (Coaldale Location) Box 1312 9206 Highway 945 Coaldale, T1M 1N1 403-345-5199

http://www.rehoboth.ab.ca

Offers individualized residential, vocational, and relief services for clients with a variety of developmental disabilities.

Education & Employment | Residential

Southern Alberta Community Living Association (SACLA) 401 - 21A Street North Lethbridge, T1H 6L6 403-329-1525

http://www.sacla.ca/

Provides Innovative and creative supports for people with developmental disabilities and their families.

Support

Southern Alberta Society for the Handicapped (SASH) 22 North 1 Street West Magrath, TOK 1J0 403-758-3334

http://www.magrathchamber.com/sashsouthern-alberta-society-for-thehandicapped.html

Offers a day program and residential accommodation to support people with disabilities to live independent lives.

Residential

Southern Alberta Self Help Association (SASHA)

1239 - 5 Avenue South Lethbridge, T1J 0V6 403-942-2263

http://sashahouse.org

Offers residential living services, respite, and recreational programs. The Association also has Mental Health Therapist for individuals with mental health issues.

Residential | Support

Wheat County Special Needs Society 805 - 1 Avenue North Vulcan, TOL 2BO 403-485-2186

Provides residential, vocational, and recreational services to disabled individuals. All of the services are tailored to meet the needs of the individual.

Education & Employment | Residential